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Request For Proposal (RFP) 2020-0019- Landscaping Maintenance Service (Rebid) 

Addendum No. 2 

July 29, 2020 

ADDENDUM NO. 2  
  
Solicitation No.:  Request For Proposal (RFP) No. 2020-0019 (Rebid) 
  
Solicitation Title:  Landscape Maintenance Services   
 

 

ATTENTION ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS:  
  

MUST ADDENDUM.  READ CAREFULLY AND FOLLOW ALL INSTRUCTIONS.  

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents, modifies the original bidding 

documents and shall be as binding as if contained therein.  

  

Return Addendum with Bid Submittal. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 

disqualification.  
  

Return Completed Revised Bid Pricing Sheets with Bid Submittal.  
 

 

 

 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES AND 

CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

Words in strikethrough type are deletions from existing text.  Words in bold, underlined type are 

additions to existing text.   

 

1. The RFP Due Date has not changed.  The RFP Due Date is 12:00 noon EDT on Wednesday,        

August 19, 2020.   

  

2. The deadline for questions was Friday, July 24, 2020 (12 Noon) EDT.   

 

 

ADDITIONS / CLARIFICATIONS / CORRECTIONS 

 

Q1. Will there be any subcontracting opportunities, or will this be a sole source win?   

 

A1.  Please see all specifications and section 2.32 Award of Contract of RFP No. 2020-0020.    

 

Q2.  What is the square footage of the land in the contract? 

 

A2.  The square footage was not calculated for this RFP.  The scope of services is based on locations  

        and specifications listed in the RFP. 

x 
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Q3.   Is there a bid range for this RFP? 

 

A3.   Please see the terms and conditions listed in the RFP.   

Q4.   Are there any bonds required for this project? 

 

A4.   There is no Bond required for this RFP.  

  

Q5.   Will the City provide an area to dispose of debris in an effort to keep the cost down? 

 

A5.   No. 

  

Q6.  Will Weekend work be permitted? 

 

A6.  The objective is for all work to be performed during normal business hours. 

 

 

Q7.   How much has the City paid for these services of the last 5 years 

 

 A7.  The City has paid approximately $561,747.42 over the last five years. 

 

 

Q8.   Will the scope of work change to include the Amphitheatre once its completed? 

 

A8.   Please see the scope of work listed in the RFP.  

 

 

Q9.   Can a staging area be setup for pine straw/mulch when needed? 

 

A9.   The City will not provide a staging area. 

 

 

Q10.  May I get a plan holders list and list of attendees to the Prebid meeting on 07/08/20? 

 

A10.  The Prebid was hosted virtually by Cisco WebEx.   
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Q.11.  We are interested in the Landscape Maintenance for the City of Stockbridge, Ga. How do I  

            need to obtain the bid packet from you? 

 

A11.   The solicitation can be obtained by accessing https://www.cityofstockbridge.com/default.aspx  

           and https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_index.jsp 

              

 

Q12. I see the project below is rebidding with a due date of 8/12/20. Can you tell me the reason for  

            rebid?   Were the proposals rejected? Was there a change in scope/plans/specs?  

 

A12.   Yes, the bids were rejected by Council. There was not a change in the scope of  

           services. 

 

  

 

 

 

The City of Stockbridge website is the official location for the posting of all solicitation addenda and 

contract award results.  It is the obligation of each Prospective Provider to frequently monitor the 

City’s website in order to obtain complete and timely information.  The City’s website is located at  

https://www.cityofstockbridge.com/default.aspx and Georgia Procurement Registry website 

https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/PRSapp/PR_index.jsp All other terms, conditions, and specifications of the 

solicitation remain unchanged.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of Company / Firm / Organization  

 

____________________________________     ___________________________________________ 

Printed Name of Authorized Rep. / Title            Signature of Authorized Representative / Date  
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